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Consultation 

 

The Forest Plan proposals will go through two stages of consultation: 
 

Stage 1: Stakeholder Consultation 
 
  Environment Agency 

  Natural England 
  English Heritage 

  Hampshire County Council 
  Basingstoke & Deane District Council 
  Winchester District Council 

  Hampshire & Isle of Wight Wildlife Trust 
  RSPB 

  Woodland Trust 
  Micheldever Parish Council 
  North Waltham Parish Council 

  Popham Parish Council 
 

 
Stage 2: Placement on the Forestry Commission Public Register for 28 days 

       

Stage 1 

Consultee Response 

Date 

Response FC Follow Up 

Environment Agency  No response  

Natural England  
No response  
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Hampshire County Council  No response  

Basingstoke & Deane District Council  No response  

Winchester District Council  No response  

Hampshire and Isle of Wight Wildlife 

Trust 
 

See following exchange of letters  

RSPB  No response  

Woodland Trust  No response  

Micheldever Parish Council  No response  

North Waltham Parish Council  No response  

Popham Parish Council  No response  

English Heritage 

 Dear John, 
  
Thank you for consulting English Heritage on the Hampshire Downs draft 
forest plan. Overall I am happy with the section on the historic environ-
ment, which is understably fairly general given the high level character of 
this document. I do however have a couple of specific points relating to 
particular areas/monuments: 
  
Ampfield Wood - Having visited the site I would be keen to see the plan 
include an aspiration to better reveal the park pale through appropriate 
thinning/felling of trees around it. 
  
Micheldever Wood - It should be noted here that the entire wood (with 
the exception of Dodsley Wood) is a Scheduled Monument and therefore 
that any works entailing ground disturbance would require Scheduled 
Monument Consent to be obtained through English Heritage. Currently 
the wording does not quite reflect the scale of this monument and the 
implications that it has for the management of this woodland. The rela-
tively small amount of change between the aspiration and current situa-
tion is certainly positive as it would be beneficial for the archaeology for 
forestry operations to be kept to the minimum required for the woodland 
to function. 
  
My remit extends only to Scheduled Monuments and therefore it would 
also be prudent to consult David Hopkins, the county archaeologist, in 
relation to undesignated archaeology if you have not done so already. 
His email address is david.hopkins@hampshire.gov.uk. 
  
Regards 
Ben Jervis 
  
Ben Jervis | Assistant Inspector of Ancient Monuments (Berkshire, 
Buckinghamshire, Oxfordshire, Surrey, Hampshire & Isle of Wight)  

• Park Pale management noted n Ampfield Habitat Restoration 

and Felling Map 
• Micheldever text amended to better reflect the extensive SM. 

• This consultation was also sent to Hampshire County Council 
for comment. 
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Stage 3 

Consultee Response 

Date 

Response FC Follow Up 
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